
 
 
 
 

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
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HEADQUARTERS FOURTH AIR FORCE 
 

   
 

 
 
 

31 MAR 2025 
MEMORANDUM FOR  4 AF/CC 
 
FROM:  433 AW/CC 
 
SUBJECT:  FY26 Wing Unit Training Assembly Schedule Request   
 
1. In accordance with Air Force Manual 36-2136, Reserve Personnel Participation, 

paragraph 4.6., Air Force Reserve Command Wing, or Group as applicable, 
commanders must submit a consolidated schedule for their assigned units, through the 
servicing Military Personnel Section to their Numbered Air Force Commander for 
approval no later than 15 May for the next Fiscal Year.  
 
Month: Primary Date: Alternate 

Date: 
October 3-5 NA 
November 7-9 NA 
December 6-7 NA 
January 10-11 NA 
February Reschedule to Oct and 

Nov 
NA 

March Rescheduled to Sept 
(March 1-7 using 7 AT 
days for an Exercise) 

NA 

April 11-12 NA 
May 2-3 NA 
June 6-7 NA 
July 11-12 NA 
August 1-2 NA 
September 11-14 NA 

 
2. If you have any questions, please contact SMSgt Brian Boblett at 210-925-8353 DSN 945-8363.  

 
 

 
 
                                                                                     Douglas C. Jeffrey IV Col, USAF 

 Commander 
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